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To: Alex Smith, Director, Art Commission 
From:  Nobuki Iijima, Project Coordinator, Parks and Recreation  

Date:  June 24, 2024 

Re:  Request for Administrative Approval / Art Commission Review 

    Connell Park, 6401 Elmwood Ave, Philadelphia PA 19142 

We respectfully request administrative approval for Play Equipment Replacement at Connell Park, 6401 
Elmwood Ave., Philadelphia, PA 19142.   

 
The brief description of the project as stated below and the enclosed sheets show the intended extent of 
work. 
 
This project includes the removal of existing playground equipment and installation of new playground 
equipment, safety surface, tables and benches at the same location.  Project budget is $450,000 which is 
funded by the Council President Kenyatta Johnson.     
 
Thank you for your attention. Please inform me directly if you need more information.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Aparna Palantino, Director, CPO 

Francesco Cerrai, Project Director 
  Nobuki Iijima, Project Coordinator, nobuki.iijima@phila.gov or (215) 683‐4486 
  

Memorandum  
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The PlayBooster® playground 
structure, the original post-and-
clamp system, combines exciting 
ground-level components with 
climbing events and overhead 
activities.
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